

MEETING WEDNESDAY 11-2-16, 6:00 P.M.  
Municipal Bldg. 306 Byron Street McGrann

In attendance: Supervisors Southworth and Palmer, Secretary Davis and Sgt. Bish  
Citizens: Sam Iseman, Chad Evans, Carol Cecchi, Larry Cecchi, J. Larry Rice,  
Jonathan Weaver of The Kittanning Paper and Jon Andreassi from the Leader Times.

Meeting called to order by Vice-Chairman Southworth at 6:00P.M. followed by the  
pledge of allegiance.

Minutes of 10/5/16 regular meeting and 10/26/16 budget meeting were distributed,  
motion to approve by Palmer, seconded by Southworth, carried.

Southworth made a motion to recommend payment to Senate Engineering in the  
amount of \$1,124.00 for Boyd Road waterline extension from CDBG funds, seconded  
by Palmer, carried

Southworth made a motion to adopt the 2017 tentative budget, seconded by Palmer,  
carried.

Police Business:

Sgt. Bish read the police report. Southworth made a motion to accept the report,  
seconded by Palmer, carried.

EMC Report:

Rice reported he has received plans for 5 personal care homes and will be working on  
the schools next. Palmer suggested he contact Arin Intermediate for help obtaining the  
plans. Southworth made a motion to accept the report, seconded by Palmer, carried.

Fire Department Report:

Palmer read there were 19 incidents in October and 141 for the year. Evans stated they  
have had several nuisance alarms from the elementary school. Breski submitted a  
summary of expenses paid out of the Special Tax Account for 10/1/15 to 10/1/16 which  
is required by PA Code, Section 1553 (C). Southworth made a motion to accept the  
report, seconded by Palmer, carried.

Other Business:

The police department didn't receive any applications from the ad in the paper therefore  
Palmer would like to advertise in the Indiana Gazette and the Greensburg Tribune.

Davis and Bish will put the ads on Facebook and the website.

Palmer stated the police department received a \$3,000.00 donation from the Ford City  
Eagles. The Board thanked the Eagles and the VFW for their continued support of the  
police department.

Comments:

Jonathan Weaver – Ask if there were any problems with Halloween and Sgt. Bish told  
him no.

Larry Cecchi – Thanked the police for being on his street for Halloween. He ask if  
anyone had been arrested from the car burglaries in his area, Bish told him he would  
have to check on that.

Motion to pay the bills by Southworth, seconded by Palmer, carried.

Motion to adjourn by Palmer, seconded by Southworth, carried.

Adjourned at 6:20P.M.

Jill A. Davis, Secretary